Livingston Parish Council 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana 70754 Livingston Parish Council Chambers Regular Meeting – March 9, 2017

	Regular	Meeting – March 9, 2017	
1.	Call to order	6:00 p.m.	
1. 2.	Invocation – Councilman Jeff Averett		
2. 3.			
<i>3</i> . 4.	Pledge of Allegiance Roll call		
ч. 5.	Cell Phones – Please Mute or Turn Off		
<i>5</i> . 6.			
0. 7.	PUBLIC INPUT – Anyone wishing to address agenda items Presentations:		
7. 8.	Adoption of the Minutes from the:		
0.	 a. February 9, 2017 meeting of the Juban Crossing Community Development District b. February 9, 2017 meeting of the Juban Crossing Economic Development District 		
	c. February 23, 2017 regular meeting of the Council		
9.	Discussion of flooding in Satsuma – Tom Pettitt		
10.	Parish President's Report:		
	a. Introduction of Ordinance establishing height restrictions for the Livingston Regional Airport		
	b. American Coachworks/John Spink, Magnolia Estates Parking Concerns		
11.	Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness – Mark Harrell		
12.	Planning Commission Recommendation	ons:	
	a. Dynamic Group Servitude Revocation, Introduction	of Ordinanaa	BEI Surveying
	4-H Club Road	Section 44, T7S R3E	Council District 5
	b. Trapper K, LLC		Lessard Surveying
	Waiver on number of lots	Section 4, T5S R6E	
	Dummy Line Road & Logging Road		Council District 9
	c. Audubon Lakes, 3rd Filing		CSRS
	Revised Preliminary Plat		
	LA Highway 1024	Section 31, T5S R3E	Council District 2
	d. The Preserve at Grays Creek Preliminary Plat		Barry Bleichner
	Forest Delatte Road	Section 9 & 39, T7S R3E	Council District 5
	e. Cella Gardens		Alvin Fairburn & Assoc.
	Servitude Revocation, Introduction of Ordinance		
	Juban Road	Section 47, T6S R3E	Council District 7
	f. Wax Road Duplex		Alvin Fairburn & Assoc.
	Preliminary Site Plan		
	Wax Road	Section 17, T7S R3E	Council District 5
	g. The Cottages at Beaver Creek Preliminary Plat		Compliance Consultants
	Arnold Road	Section 9, T6S R3E	Council District 3
13.	Planning Department – Sam Digirolam		Coulien District 5
10.	 a. Authorization for Southern Light Fiber, L.L.C. – Placement of fiber optic cable within the public right-of-way for the following: L Satsuma South - 2999 South Satsuma Road – Livingston, LA (Council District 1) City of Denham Springs Sewer Department 9300 Delatte – Denham Springs, LA (Council District 5) B*Central City to Walker Rd North^6 – Denham Springs, LA (Council District 2) 		
	 iv. B*Central city to Walker Rd North⁴ – Greenwell Springs/Denham Springs, LA (Council District 4) v. L*Greenwell Park – Frenchtown – Greenwell Springs, LA (Council District 2 or 4) 		
14.			
14.	Name road "Tiger Lane" located off of Beas Nursery Road in Council District 9-Shane Mack Place 3-Way Stop at Yellow Fin Drive and Abyss Lane, introduction of ordinance , located in Council		
15.	District No. 4 – John Wascom/Garry "Frog" Talbert		
16.	Addition of road(s) to the be added for consideration to the Priority Road List:		
10.	a. Woodland Street: Council District 4 - John Wascom/Garry "Frog" Talbert		
17.	 Ordinance Committee Recommendations: a. Shooting Range Location and Regulations, introduction of ordinance b. Burial Plot Regulations, introduction of ordinance c. Amend Section 13-55, "Servitudes", specifically relating to the placement of any and all obstructions 		
	and/or structures inside servitudes/rights-of-way, introduction of ordinance		
19	d. Amend Section 13-56, "Building lines", regarding mandatory parking, ordinance introduction		
18. 19.	District Attorney Report(s): Adjourn		
Sandy C. Teal, Council Clerk Livingston Parish Council			

Posted @ the Livingston Parish Governmental Building on February 23, 2017 and published in the Official Parish Journal on Thursday, March 2, 2017

The Council conducts its meeting in the Council Chambers located in the Governmental Building, 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana. All meetings of the Council and its committees are open to the public with the provisions of general state law.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact the Livingston Parish Council Office at 225-686-3027 or 1-866-686-3027, describing the assistance that is necessary.